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Mull, Donna; EMNRD

From: Mull, Donna, EMNRD

Sent: Wed 4/30/2008 10:49 AM

To: Mackay, Sophie
Cc:

Subject: RE: Well Name
Attachments:

Sophie, | don't know how this happened, unless it did it because you already have a #10 under the North
Monument GB/SA Unit. | am taking a copy of this email and putting it in the well file to correct.

See Well file.

Have a nice day. Donna

From: Mackay, Sophie [mailto:sophie.mackay@usa.apachecorp.com]
Sent: Wed 4/30/2008 10:30 AM )
To: Mull, Donna, EMNRD

Subject: Well Name

Donna,

Apache has a well that was just transferred from Hess. During the change of operator, which was approved on
Monday, the well name was inadvertently changed from North Monument G/SA Unit #010 to #010 #010. Can
you tell me what | need to do in order to have this changed back and match the rest of the unit names? If we
need to choose another name it would be the North Monument G/SA Unit #810. The API number is (30-025-
04077).
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